Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: NIOSH-Regulatory-Agenda-for-updating-42-CFR-Part-84-Comments
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 9:25 PM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Cc: Chen, Jihong (Jane) (CDC/NIOSH/EID) (CTR)

Subject: 221 - NIOSH Regulatory Agenda for updating 42 CFR Part 84 Comments
Name

Dwayne Patrick

Organization
Davie Fire Department

Email

Address

1725 HWY 158

Roanoke Rapids, NC 27870
USA

Comments

I think you should be able to buy cylinders other than the SCBA manufacturers as long as they
meet the standard and have been approved by the proper agencies.

I was looking to buy a cylinder different from my air packs one time and was told by the
manufacturer I had to buy from them. They said they did not use this supplier. I got to
checking and found that over half the cylinders I had had both the scba manufacturers name
and the cylinder company I was looking to buy.

What was the difference? The scba manufacturer was consideribly higher




